AL

PRIORITY PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
(PPAC)

Meeting Materials

Monday, October 06, 2025




ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MULTIMODAL PLANNING DIVISION
OFFICE MEMO

TO: PRIORITY PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

GREG BYRES BARRY CROCKETT

THOR ANDERSON ELISE MAZA

AUDRA MERRICK JOHN MORALES

MATTHEW MUNDEN CAROLINE CARPENTER (NON-VOTING)
MATT MOUL

FROM: Chairperson Igbal Hossain
SUBJECT: PRIORITY PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING (PPAC)

Pursuant to the A.R.S. 28-6951(B), the ADOT Director has appointed the members of the Priority Planning
Advisory Committee (PPAC) to develop the Five Year Transportation Facilities Construction Program. In
addition, pursuant to A.R.S. 28-339, the PPAC is responsible for taking certain actions with respect to the
State Match for the Rural Transportation (AZ-SMART) fund. This meeting is scheduled, pursuant to the
above referenced statutes, to review the Five Year Transportation Facilities Construction Program, make
changes and schedule new projects into the adopted Five Year Transportation Facilities Construction and
take appropriate actions related to the AZ-SMART program and related applications.

Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), ADOT does
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, sex or disability. Persons who require a
reasonable accommodation based on language or disability should contact ADOT’s Civil Rights Office at
602.712.8946 or at civilrightsoffice@azdot.gov. Requests should be made as early as possible to ensure the
State has an opportunity to address the accommodation.

The meeting of the Arizona Department of Transportation, Priority Planning Advisory Committee (PPAC)
will be held on Monday, October 6, 2025 at 12:00 PM. This will be a teleconference meeting. To access the
meeting by internet, please go to < meet.google.com/unc-biut-ewk >. To access the meeting by phone,
please dial: < +1 724-790-6279 PIN: 977 948 874# >.

The minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days on the Priority
Planning Advisory Committee's Meeting Documents web page at:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meeting-documents

ADOT invites participants to complete the Self Identification Survey to help us better serve the public.

https://forms.gle/TjzUyXUgpDrVevBK6



https://forms.gle/TjzUyXUgpDrVevBK6
https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meeting-documents

Page#

14
30
30

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MULTIMODAL PLANNING DIVISION

OFFICE MEMO

AGENDA:

Item #/Description
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Title VI the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as Amended
4. Call to Audience
5. Approval of the Minutes
6. Project Modifications, New Projects & Airport Projects
7. Meeting Recording and Minutes
8. Upcoming Meetings

Adjournment

Speaker/Proposed Action

Chairperson

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Discussion and Possible Action
Discussion and Possible Action
Information Only

Information Only

Information Only



ADOT’S NONDISCRIMINATION NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) hereby gives public notice that it is the Agency’s policy
to assure full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title Il of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), and other related authorities in all of its programs and activities.

ADOT'’s Title VI and ADA Programs require that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national
origin, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity.

Any person, who believes his/her Title VI or ADA rights have been violated, may file a complaint. Any such
complaint must be in writing and filed with the ADOT Civil Rights Office within one hundred

eighty (180) days following the date of the alleged discriminatory occurrence. For additional

information about ADOT’s Civil Rights programs and the procedures to file a complaint contact ADOT Civil
Rights Office via the information listed below:

AVISO PUBLICO DE LA LEY DE NO-DISCRIMINACION DE ADOT

El Departamento de Transporte del Estado de Arizona (ADOT) informa al publico que esta agencia

tiene como regla asegurar el cumplimiento total del Titulo VI de la Ley de los Derechos Civiles de 1964, del
Titulo Il de la Ley de ciudadanos Americanos con Discapacidades de 1990 (ADA) y otras normas
relacionadas con todos sus programasy actividades.

Los programas del Titulo VI y ADA de ADOT exigen que a ninguna persona se le excluya de participar, se
le nieguen beneficios o de ninguna otra manera sea sujeta a discriminacién en ningln programa o
actividad de ADOT por motivo de raza, color, pais de origen, o discapacidad.

Cualquier persona que crea que se han violado sus derechos bajo el Titulo VI o el ADA, puede
presentar una queja. Esta queja debe presentarse por escrito a la Oficina de Derechos Civiles de ADOT
dentro de ciento ochenta (180} dias a partir de la fecha en que se alega que ocurrié la discriminacion.
Para recibir mds informacion sobre los programas de Derechos Civiles de ADOT y los procedimientos
para presentar una queja, por favor pongase en contacto con la Oficina de Derechos Civiles de ADOT a
través la informacién que aparece abajo:

KRYSTAL SMITH I ADOT Civil Rights Office
ADA/504 Nondiscrimination Program Coordinator . 2065. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 155-A
Ksmith2 @azdot.gov Phoenix, AZ 85007

602.712.8946

DANIELLE VALENTINE et

TITLE VI Nondiscrimination Program Coordinator CivilRightsOffice@azdot.gov
Dvalentine@azdot.gov

022019 17-182



DRAFT MINUTES FOR THE
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PRIORITY PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Teleconference Meeting
Virtual: (Meeting ID) meet.google.com/unc-biut-ewk
(Phone Numbers) (US) +1 724-790-6279 PIN: 977 948 874#
Wednesday, October 01, 2025 @ 10:00 AM

Minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days on the Priority Planning
Advisory Committee's Meeting Documents webpage on ADOT's website. To view this information or any of the
past PPAC agendas or minutes, please visit:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meetings-ppac

The meeting of the Priority Planning Advisory Committee (PPAC) was held on Wednesday, October 01, 2025
@ 10:00 AM with Chairperson Igbal Hossain presiding.

Other committee members were present as follows:
Barry Crockett, John Morales, Elise Maza, Greg Byres, Matthew Munden, Audra Merrick, Thor Anderson,
Daina Mann as proxy for Caroline Carpenter (Non-Voting), and Matt Moul.

1. CALLTO ORDER

Chairperson Hossain called the Priority Planning Advisory Committee meeting to order at 10:01 AM.

2. ROLL CALL

Meagan Bell conducted a roll call of the committee members. A quorum was present.

3. TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, AS AMENDED
Chairperson Hossain stated that in accordance to the Title VI Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Americans
with Disabilities Act, ADOT will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, sex, or
disability. If accommodations are requested, the public may contact someone on the PPAC Committee or
the Civil Rights Office at 602-712-8964.

4. CALLTO THE AUDIENCE

Chairperson Hossain requested a call to the Audience for any comments or issues to be addressed, there
were no comments.

APPROVAL OF PPAC MINUTES FROM THE 9/3/2025 MEETING

The minutes from the PPAC meeting held on 9/3/2025 were approved.

Chairperson Hossain called for a motion to approve the PPAC minutes from the meeting on
9/3/2025.

Thor Anderson made a motion to approve.

Matthew Munden seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

6. PROGRAM MONITORING REPORT

The Program Monitoring Report was distributed to the Committee. There were no comments.


https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meetings-ppac

7. AZ SMART APPLICATIONS

7-1 Route & MP:
Project Name:

Type of Work:

County:

District:

Schedule:

Project:

Project Manager:

Program Amount:

New Program Amount:

Requested Action:

Downtown Prescott Safe and Smart Streets Initiative
Safety Action Plan
Yavapai

Northcentral

SO
$125,000
Approve AZ SMART Fund request for $125K.

Item 7-1 was presented by: Veronica Ruiz-Ronquillo
Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 7-1.
Greg Byres made the motion to approve.

Thor Anderson seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously



8. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

8.1 Route & MP: 999 @ MP 0.0
Project Name: 1-40; WILLIAMS - ASH FORK & 1-17; MCGUIREVILLE RA - SR 179
Type of Work: DELINEATORS AND FLASHING LIGHTS
County: Coconino
District: Northcentral
Schedule:
Project: FO87401D TIP#: .
Project Manager: Chinwe lwuchukwu
Program Amount: SO
New Program Amount: $201,000
Requested Action: Establish New Project
Item 8-1 was presented by: Chinwe lwuchukwu
Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-1.
Thor Anderson made the motion to approve.
Audra Merrick seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously
8.2 Route & MP: 0000 @ MP PPM
Project Name: AJO WASH BRIDGE
Type of Work: REPLACE BRIDGE
County: Pima
District: Southcentral
Schedule:
Project: TO40501C TIP#: 103371

Project Manager:
Program Amount:
New Program Amount:

Requested Action:

Dana Cherry
$760,000
$1,214,000

Increase budget.

Item 8-2 was presented by: Dana Cherry
Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-2.
Greg Byres made the motion to approve.

Elise Maza seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously




Route & MP:

0000 @ MP KNG

&3 Project Name: AIRWAY AVE AT BANK ST
Type of Work: INSTALL FLASHING YELLOW ARROWS
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule: FY 2027
Project: TO48701C TIP#: 103627
Project Manager: Pedram Shafieian
Program Amount: $150,000
New Program Amount: $150,000
Requested Action: Change Fiscal Year
Item 8-3 was presented by: Pedram Shafieian
Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-3.
Greg Byres made the motion to approve.
Thor Anderson seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously
8.4 Route & MP: 80 @ MP 321.5
Project Name: SR 80 AND DAVIS ROAD
Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
County: Cochise
District: Southeast
Schedule:
Project: F087301D
Project Manager: Tricia Brown
Program Amount: o)
New Program Amount: $500,000

Requested Action:

Establish new project.

Item 8-4 was presented by: Tricia Brown
Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-4.
Greg Byres made the motion to approve.

Audra Merrick seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously




8-5 Route & MP:

Project Name: Peach Springs / Osterman Gas Station
Type of Work: Historic Building Renovation
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule:
Project: T059303D
Project Manager: Paula Brown
Program Amount: $47
New Program Amount: $158,000
Requested Action: Increase Budget

Item 8-5 was presented by: Elaine Mariolle
Chairperson called for a motion to remove Item 8-5.
Greg Byres made the motion to remove.

Matt Moul seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

8. PPAC - AIRPORT PROJECT MODIFICATIONS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

8-6 AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Several Airports

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose

REQUESTED ACTION: Remove projects that are no longer
being funded by FAA.

Item 8-6 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

8-7 AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Benson Municipal

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-7 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* ltems 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*
9



F0813
Line

F0813
Line

F0813
Line

F0813
Line

F0813
Line


8-8

8-9

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: H.A. Clark Memorial Field

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-8 and 8-9 were presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

8-10

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Kayenta

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-10 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Iltem 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

8-11

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Mesa Gateway Airport

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-11 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

10


F0813
Line

F0813
Line

F0813
Line


8-12

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Safford Regional

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-12 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

8-13

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Show Low Regional

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-13 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* |tems 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

8-14

8-15

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Sierra Vista

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-14 and 8-15 were presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

1"


F0813
Line

F0813
Line

F0813
Line


8-16

AIRPORT PROJECT NAME: Tuba City

GRANT MANAGER: Carmen Rose
REQUESTED ACTION: Increase project due to high bids

Item 8-16 was presented by: Jeff Webbe

Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-6 through 8-16 as one motion.
Matthew Munden made the motion to approve.

Greg Byres seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously

* Items 8-6 through 8-16 were taken as one motion.*

12


F0813
Line


9. MEETING RECORDING AND MINUTES

The minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days following the
meeting on the PPAC Meeting Dates and Documents webpage at:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meeting-documents

10. UPCOMING MEETINGS

See table below for dates and times of upcoming meetings

Oct. 6, 2025 Monday 12:00 p.m.
Nov. 5, 2025 Wednesday 10:00 a.m.
Dec. 3, 2025 Wednesday 10:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 10:41 am.

WEB LINKS FOR REFERENCE

Priority Programming Website:
https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee

13


https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee
https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meetings-ppac

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6-1 Route & MP: 260 @ MP 346.9
Project Name: KNOTTINGHAM LN - MP 357
Type of Work: PAVEMENT REHABILITATION
County: Navajo
District: Northeast
Schedule:
Project: FO70201R TIP#: 103948
Project Manager: Michelle Medina
Program Amount: SO
New Program Amount: $113,000
Requested Action: Establish Right of Way Subphase.

Wagon Wh 45

347
White Moumaim\
Family Fun Park

! W

@349

350
Lake of L@
the Woods 351}
Pinetop-Lakeside
352

Woodkﬁd
Lake!Pz .353—@3‘54

355 Pinetop
Country Club

356

(286)
Hondah =357

14



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

13 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Michelle Medina @ (602) 712-6530
Michelle Medina 205 S 17th Ave, , - 4983 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
KNOTTINGHAM LN - MP 357 PAVEMENT REHABILITATION
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
WQ1P Northeast 260 Navajo 346.9 FO70201R ? 11.0
16. Program Budget:  $0 17. Program Item #: 103948
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$0 $113 $113
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
ltem # Amount Description Comments
72326 $113 . $112,500
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: STAGE IV
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: YES 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: YES
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: YES
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: YES

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

Establish Right of Way Subphase.

26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

Right of Way is needed for a new pipe, rip rap, and associated maintenance access at Hills Drive (approx. MP 354.3).

ICAP is included in the request.

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

ETRUHANNPRORCT BT ATV oumawmes PR APPROVED

15


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=WQ1P',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

Route & MP:

6-2

Project Name:

Type of Work:

County:

District:

Schedule:

Project:

Project Manager:
Program Amount:
New Program Amount:

Requested Action:

40 @ MP 253.0

CEMETERY WASH EB & JACKRABBIT TI OP EB & WB
REHABILITATE BRIDGE

Navajo

Northeast

FY 20 26

FO68901C TIP#: 103672

Michelle Medina

$6,307,000

$7,807,000

Increase budget.

351

M350
Homolovi B
N State Park @349
553 !ﬁzﬁ @54 @
343
Winslow 55 a7
3420
®557. @305

Cor Sy Wong iy 5y

) @260
e—' @y @61

340 =

) o @5y
. ite gororade HN
/) @564 ~
265 @ 758
/ 266 @57 @55~ @159 870
@55 .
Lt
@57

16



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Michelle Medina @ (602) 712-6530
Michelle Medina 205 S 17th Ave, , - 4983 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
CEMETERY WASH EB & JACKRABBIT TI OP EB & WB REHABILITATE BRIDGE
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
101 Northeast 40 Navajo 253.0 F068901C *? 17.0 040-D(205)T
16. Program Budget:  $6,307 17. Program Item #: 103672
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$6,307 $1,500 $7,807
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
Item # Amount Description Comments Item # Amount Description Comments
103672  $6,307 . $6,307,196 76226  $1,500
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 26 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 11/12/2025 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO ﬁ PROJECT FUNDING VERIFIED BY PM
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: YES  24d. CURRENT STAGE: STAGE V
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: YES 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: YES
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: YES
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: YES 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: YES
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: YES

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
Increase budget.

26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

Additional construction funding is needed per the following items:

- Pavement work was added to 0.7 mile of shoulder to detour traffic during construction.

- Temporary pipe (760 LF) was added to the detour crossover for drainage purposes.

- Crossover removal work (0.75 mile) was underestimated at Stage 11l as Lump Sum. Stage IV calculations quantified properly
as SY.

- Additional funds are needed due to unit prices being underestimated at Stage Il for other bid items.

ICAP is included in this request.
27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:
GHANGE IN BUDGET SR 1o macaperova - 0sz2s  PRB APPROVED

17


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=IO1Q',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6.3 Route & MP: 10 @ MP 122.0
Project Name: JACKRABBIT TRAILTI
Type of Work: Reconstruct Traffic Interchange
County: Maricopa
District: Central
Schedule:
Project: FO48601X TIP#: 102988
Project Manager: Olivier Mirza
Program Amount: S0
New Program Amount: $2,000,000
Requested Action: Establish New Sub-Phase.

White Tank Southe
Baptist Chur

18



PRB Item #:

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0

1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025

2. Teleconference: No

3. Form Date / 5. Form By:

4. Project Manager / Presenter:

10/2/2025
Olivier Mirza

Olivier Mirza
,, -4983 PROJECT MANAGEMENT

@

6. Project Name:
JACKRABBIT TRAIL TI

7. Type of Work:
Reconstruct Traffic Interchange

8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
VE1P Central 10 Maricopa 122.0 F048601X ? 1.0 010-B(222)T
16. Program Budget: $0 17. Program ltem #: 102988
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$0 $2,000 $2,000
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE / REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
ltem # Amount Description Comments
49926 $2,000 100pct RARF
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO 24d. CURRENT STAGE: STAGE IlI
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: YES 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO

24i. R/IW CLEARANCE:

24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT:

NO

YES

24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: YES

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
Establish New Sub-Phase.
26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The project will reconstruct the existing interchange and replace the existing bridges to accommodate a full tight diamond
interchange. This request is to advance procurement of construction items, such as traffic signals at the traffic interchange only.

MAG ID is 15426 and TIP ID DOT26-256P.

Construction: $1,885,014
ICAP: $114,896

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS:

APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

ESTABLISH A NEW PROJECT

REQUEST APPROVED
SUBJECT TO PPAC APPROVAL - 10/6/2025

PRB APPROVED

19


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=VF1P',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6.4 Route & MP: 0000 @ MP 0.0
Project Name: PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION
Type of Work: HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule:
Project: T059301D TIP#: 104257
Project Manager: Paula Brown
Program Amount: $28,000
New Program Amount: SO
Requested Action: Decrease budget.

Close Design Phase.

Diamond (
'h"a”fj_l'r Ln

76 =
Walapai Market| B — -

sh and Game | i ﬂﬂhﬁﬂﬂeﬁa

Juhn'Dstg_rFman*B_ 'Gas Station
Shell'Gas Station

Temporarily closed

20



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

03 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Paula Brown @ 602-342-2779
Paula Brown 1611 W JACKSON ST, 184, 133A - 4210 MPD PLANNING TEAM
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
RF1Q Northwest 0000 Mohave 0.0 T059301D 0.0 HPT-0(200)T
16. Program Budget:  $28 17. Program Item #: 104257
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$28 ($28) $0
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
Item # Amount Description Comments Item # Amount Description Comments
71625 $28 . $28,290 71626 ($28) . -$28,290
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: NOT APPLICABLE
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: NO 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: NO
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: NO

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

Decrease budget.
Close Design Phase.

26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The project sponsor originally submitted this project for design. It was determined that a scoping effort was required prior to
design in order to establish a comprehensive scope of work and cost estimate. Therefore we are closing the design phase and
removing the ADOT PDA fees.

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

T Y oun souzzs PRI APPROVED

21


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=RF1Q',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6.5 Route & MP: 0000 @ MP 0.0
Project Name: PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION
Type of Work: HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule:
Project: T059303D TIP#: 104257
Project Manager: Paula Brown
Program Amount: $47,000
New Program Amount: SO
Requested Action: Decrease budget.

Close Design Phase.

Diamond (
'h"a”fj_l'r Ln

76 =
Walapai Market| B — -

sh and Game | i ﬂﬂhﬁﬂﬂeﬁa

Juhn'Dstg_rFman*B_ 'Gas Station
Shell'Gas Station

Temporarily closed

22



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

04 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Paula Brown @ 602-342-2779
Paula Brown 1611 W JACKSON ST, 184, 133A - 4210 MPD PLANNING TEAM
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
RF1Q Northwest 0000 Mohave 0.0 T059303D 0.0 HPT-0(200)T
16. Program Budget:  $47 17. Program Item #: 104257
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$47 ($47) $0
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
Item # Amount Description Comments Item # Amount Description Comments
71625 $47 . (46,905) 71626 ($47) . -$46,905
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: NOT APPLICABLE
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: NO 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: NO
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: NO

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

Decrease budget.
Close Design Phase.

26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The project sponsor originally submitted this project for design. It was determined that a scoping effort was required prior to
design in order to establish a comprehensive scope of work and cost estimate. Therefore we are closing the design phase.

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

S T o womes PR APPROVED

23


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=RF1Q',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6.6 Route & MP: 0000 @ MP 0.0
Project Name: PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION
Type of Work: HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule:
Project: TO59301L TIP#: 104257
Project Manager: Paula Brown
Program Amount: SO
New Program Amount: $12,000
Requested Action: Establish Scoping Subphase.
= 5
Eﬁ‘! ==
76| =
Walapai Market | & — qa"{*ﬁ_\’ _::::

sh and Game | i ﬂﬂhﬁﬂﬂeﬁa

Juhn'Dstg_rFman*B_ 'Gas Station
Shell'Gas Station

Temporarily closed

24



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

05 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Paula Brown @ 602-342-2779
Laura Thames 1611 W JACKSON ST, 184, 133A - 4210 MPD PLANNING TEAM
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
RF1Q Northwest 0000 Mohave 0.0 T059301L ? 0.0 HPT-0(200)T
16. Program Budget:  $0 17. Program Item #: 104257
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$0 $12 $12
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
ltem # Amount Description Comments
71626 $12 . $12,000
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: NOT APPLICABLE
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: NO 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: NO
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: NO

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
Establish Scoping Subphase.
26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

This project initially requested funding to do design. The scope of work is not clearly defined. Therefore a scoping phase is
being established. This request is to establish a PDA fee for the scoping phase.

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED / RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:
X
S e o omcs PRI APPROVED

25


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=RF1Q',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6.7 Route & MP: 0000 @ MP 0.0
Project Name: PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION
Type of Work: HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
County: Mohave
District: Northwest
Schedule:
Project: TO59303L TIP#: 104257
Project Manager: Paula Brown
Program Amount: SO
New Program Amount: $158,000
Requested Action: Establish Scoping Subphase.
= 5
Eﬁ‘! ==
76| =
Walapai Market | & — qa"{*ﬁ_\’ _::::

sh and Game | i ﬂﬂhﬁﬂﬂeﬁa

Juhn'Dstg_rFman*B_ 'Gas Station
Shell'Gas Station

Temporarily closed

26



PRB ltem #: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

06 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0
1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025 2. Teleconference: No
3. Form Date / 5. Form By: 4. Project Manager / Presenter:
10/2/2025 Paula Brown @ 602-342-2779
Laura Thames 1611 W JACKSON ST, 184, 133A - 4210 MPD PLANNING TEAM
6. Project Name: 7. Type of Work:
PEACH SPRINGS/OSTERMAN GAS STATION HISTORIC BUILDING RENOVATION
8. CPSID: 9. District: 10. Route: 11. County: 12. Beqg MP: 13. TRACS #: 14. Len (Mi.): 15. Fed Id #:
RF1Q Northwest 0000 Mohave 0.0 T059303L ? 0.0 HPT-0(200)T
16. Program Budget:  $0 17. Program Item #: 104257
18. Current Approved Program Budget: 18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:
$0 $158 $158
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
ltem # Amount Description Comments
71626 $158 . $158,000
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: NO 24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: NOT APPLICABLE
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: NO 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. U&RR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: NO
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: NO

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
Establish Scoping Subphase.
26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

This project initially requested funding to do design. The scope of work is not clearly defined and the resources to move the
project forward exceeded its budget. The request is to establish a scoping phase to document a basis for the scope of work
and budget for the project.

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST
28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS: APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

S T o womes PR APPROVED

27


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=RF1Q',%20'_blank'))

6. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

Route & MP:

6-8

Project Name:

Type of Work:

County:

District:

Schedule:

Project:

Project Manager:
Program Amount:
New Program Amount:

Requested Action:

366 @ MP 133.6
Hagens Point MP 133
STABILIZE SLOPE
Graham

Southeast

F088101D TIP#: .
Pei-jung Li

S0

$507,000

Establish Design Project.

28



PRB Item #:

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1 Project Review Board (PRB) Request Form - Version 4.0

1. PRB Meeting Date: 9/30/2025

2. Teleconference: No

3. Form Date / 5. Form By:
10/2/2025
Pei-jung Li

4. Project Manager / Presenter:
Pei-jungLi @ (602) 712-8708
205 S 17th Ave, , 605E - 4983 PROJECT MANAGEMENT

6. Project Name:
Hagens Point MP 133
8. CPSID: 9. District:

CZ1R

10. Route:
366

Southeast

7. Type of Work:
STABILIZE SLOPE
12.Beg MP:  13. TRACS #
133.6 F088101D ?

14. Len (Mi.):
0.1

11. County: 15. Fed Id #:

Graham

16. Program Budget:  $0

18. Current Approved Program Budget:

17. Program ltem #:

18a. (+/-) Program Budget Request: 18b Total Program Budget After Request:

$0 $507 $507
CURRENTLY APPROVED: CHANGE /| REQUEST:
19. BUDGET ITEMS: 19A. BUDGET ITEMS:
ltem # Amount Description Comments
73326 $507 STATEWIDE MINOR
PROJECTS
CURRENT SCHEDULE: CHANGE REQUEST\NEW SCHEDULE:
21. CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: 21A. REQUEST FISCAL YEAR:
22. CURRENT BID READY: 22A. REQUEST BID READY:
23. CURRENT ADV DATE: 23A. REQUEST ADV DATE:
20. JPA #'s: SIGNED: NO ADV: NO
CHANGE IN:  24a: PROJECT NAME: YES  24b. TYPE OF WORK: NO 24c. SCOPE: NO  24d. CURRENT STAGE: STAGE |
24e. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: NO 24f. MATERIALS MEMO COMP: NO
24g. URRR CLEARANCE: NO 24h. C&S CLEARANCE: NO
24i. RIW CLEARANCE: NO 24j. CUSTOMIZED SCHEDULE: NO
24k. SCOPING DOCUMENT: NO

25. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST
Establish Design Project.
26. JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

This Minor Program Project will stabilize the roadway through installation of gabion baskets, repair of pavement failures, and
stabilization of slopes that eroded during storm events. The advertisement is scheduled for release in 4Q FY27.

Consultant $398K
Staff $80K
ICAP $29K

27. CONCERNS OF REQUEST

28. OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

REQUESTED ACTIONS:

FYI ONLY
CHANGE IN PROJECT NAME

APPROVED /| RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

REQUEST APPROVED
SUBJECT TO PPAC APPROVAL - 10/6/2025

PRB APPROVED

29


javascript:void(window.open('http://apps.azdot.gov/websurf/PRB.asp?piCPSID=CZ1R',%20'_blank'))

7. MEETING RECORDING AND MINUTES

The minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days following the
meeting on the PPAC Meeting Dates and Documents webpage at:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meeting-documents

8. UPCOMING MEETINGS

See table below for dates and times of upcoming meetings

Nov. 5, 2025 Wednesday 10:00 a.m.
Dec. 3, 2025 Wednesday 10:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

WEB LINKS FOR REFERENCE

Priority Programming Website:
https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee

30


https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee
https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meetings-ppac

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	13 - WQ1P

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	14 - IO1Q

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	09 - VF1P

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	03 - RF1Q

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	04 - RF1Q

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	05 - RF1Q

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	06 - RF1Q

	9/30/2025 12:00:00 AM
	11 - CZ1R

	10012025 PPAC DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




